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Case No. 15-CR-00037-JDP

Dear Mr. Bugni:

This is the proposed plea agreement between the defendant and the United
States in tlts case.

1. The defendant agrees to plead guilty to Count 1 of the indictment in this
case. This count charges a violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 2339B(a)(1),
which carries maximum penalties of 15 years in prison, a $250,000 fine, a tlrree-year
periocl of supervised release, and a $100 special assessment. In addition to tl-rese

maximum penalties, any violation of a supervised release term could lead to an
additional term of imprisonment pursuant to 18 U.S.C. S 3583. The defendant agrees to
pay the special assessment at or before sentencing. The defendant understands that the
Court will enter an order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. $ 3013 requiring the immediate payment
of the special assessment. In an appropriate case, the defendart could be held in
contempt of court and receive an additional sentence for failing to pay the special
assessment as ordered by the Court.

2. The defendant acknowledges, by pleading guilly, that he is giving up the
follou'ing rights: (a) to plead not guilry and to persist in that plea; (b) to a jury hial; (c)
to be represented by counsel-and if necessary have the Court appoint counsel-at trial
and at every other stage of the trial proceedings; (d) to confront and cross-examine
adverse witnesses; (e) to be protected from compelled self-incrimination; (0 to testify
and present evidence; and (g) to compel the attendance of witnesses.

3. The defendant understands that upon conviction, if he is not a United
States citizen, he may be removed from the United States, denied citizenship, and
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The defenclant also acknowledges his understancling that the Court is not required to
accept any recommendations n'ldch may be macle by the United States anci that the
Court can impose ani,sentence up to and inclucling the maximum penalties set out
above.

9. By your signahrres belo*,, you and the defendant also acknowledge that
this is tl're only plea agreement in this case.

Very hruly yours,

.t .fl(/r*A*!,0 )o,/t:
Date

{o J-or$
Da

loH
d States Attorney

. ANDERSON
lts IS t U.S. Attorney

k

UA VAN HAFTEN

tof ll 'I 0

UGNI
Attorney for the Defendant

P pl tI ft6

Date

Defendant

Enclosure

0b

W. VAUDREUIL

Date
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